
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

LOCAL CONSERVATION CORPS ADVISORY BOARD MEETING 
1805 E. California Avenue 

 Fresno, CA 93706 
Wednesday, May 24, 2023 

12:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 

 

  Presenter   Motion Page 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Shawn Riggins   

2. ROLL CALL Shawn Riggins   

3.  CHAIRPERSON SELECTION 
 

Shawn Riggins Approve  

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
February 15, 2023 Meeting Minutes 
 

Board Chair Approve 2 

5. STERILE PROCESSING TECH 
CERTIFICATION TRAINING 
 

Shawn Riggins Information 6 

6. PROGRAM UPDATES 
A. Work Training Project 
B. Corpsmember Development Report 
C. Community Service Events 

 

Shawn Riggins Information 7 

7. OTHER BUSINESS                                                
The next Advisory Board meeting is scheduled for August 17, 2023    
  

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
(This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Council on items 
within jurisdiction but not on the agenda. Comments are limited to three minutes). 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 



Local Conservation Corps 
Advisory Board Meeting  

February 15, 2023 
MINUTES 

 

Marc’ Bady P Lisa Mitchell A 

Alysia Bonner A Ken McCoy P 

David Clark A Robert Pimentel A 

Jennifer Duran P Carmen Romero P 

Charles Garabedian A Sharon Weaver A 

Bruce McAllister A LCC/YouthBuild Senate Council 
President or Representative 

P 

 
Staff:  
Michelle L. Tutunjian, Chief Operating Officer 
Shawn Riggins, LCC Director 
Elisa Sgambellone, Senior Services Manager 
Caroline Garcia, YouthBuild Program Manager 
Julio Lopez, Recycling Program Manager 
Jay Fitzpatrick, Solar Manager 
Alicia Garcia, Administrative & Operations Manager 
 
Corpsmembers:  Guillermo Chavez, Aaliyah Johnson 
 

1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER 
Shawn Riggins, LCC Director, called the meeting to order at 12:015 p.m. 

 

2. ROLL CALL 
Roll call was called.  
  

3. INTRODUCTION OF NEW MEMBERS 
New members not present at this time. 
 

4. CHAIRPERSON SELECTION  
Item tabled to next Advisory Board Meeting on May 17, 2023 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
No quorum. It was suggested that the June 15, and August 17, 2022 minutes be 
submitted to the EOC Board to accept, members agreed. 

 

6. TRANSFORMATIVE CLIMATE COMMUNITIES (TCC) SOLAR PROJECT UPDATE 
Shawn Riggins provided background information on the TCC Solar project.  Riggins stated 
that a couple of years ago the City of Fresno received a grant to identify projects to invest 
in that would result in significant environmental and economic benefits in downtown, 
Chinatown, and southwest Fresno. Anyone who lived, worked, or owned property in these 
areas were encouraged to participate. At the conclusion of the process, 24 community 
projects, including a new satellite Fresno City College campus in southwest Fresno were 
selected for approval. 
 
Jay Fitzpatrick, Solar Manager, provided an update on the program progress.  Fitzpatrick 
stated that he has been working at the LCC since March 2022 training corpsmembers and 
serving people in this community to help them save money.  The overall goal is to reduce 
the amount of greenhouse gasses produced in the TCC (southwest Fresno) area. Fresno 
EOC was approved for approximately $3.2 million dollars to implement a Solar and 
Weatherization program. Through the EOC program, 170 homes in southwest Fresno will 



be selected for weatherization/solar services, and some units may receive electrical car 
chargers. All homes that receive solar systems have to be certified by PG&E.  In addition, 
staff ensures that the systems are running properly and that EOC is able to monitor them.  
Fitzpatrick also stated that staff is moving forward in securing additional homes to be 
weatherized in order reduce the amount of electricity the home needs.  The home is 
matched with a solar system to cover between 60 to 90% of the customer’s electricity bill 
only.  Corpsmembers are enthusiastic and eager to complete projects.   Fitzpatrick also 
stated that it’s becoming more difficult to find potential solar customers because the home 
has to be in good structural condition, the home must have a good roof and an up to date 
electrical panel that can handle the extra inputs the solar system requires.  There is a 
program that assists homeowners in obtaining new roofs and new electrical panels, 
however, this takes time.   Fitzpatrick stated that approximately 40 solar systems have 
been installed with a couple awaiting PG&E certification, and an additional 12 are in the 
pipeline.  Each job starts as a weatherization job then the roof and electrical system is 
assessed.  If they are in good condition, then solar system installation follows. Fitzpatrick 
stated that staff has been working with corpsmembers on basic skills such as getting to 
work on time, showing up every day, being a team player, building a  resume, interview 
skills and job search skills. Fitzpatrick also mentioned that there are changes coming in the 
industry that may require that batteries be added to the solar systems. 
 
Riggins stated that EOC’s Energy Services department will be holding a Town Hall 
Discussion "Love Your Home" at LCC on March 1st. in order to increase program 
awareness and potential solar customers.  Discussion followed on other 
outreach/marketing ideas and suggestions. 
 

7. PROGRAM UPDATES 
A. Work Training Projects 

A detailed list of work training projects was distributed at the meeting with the Advisory 
Board agenda packet. Several projects were highlighted. Shawn Riggins provided a 
brief update on LCC’s activities/events since the last Advisory Board meeting, as 
follows: 
 

• Riggins provided an update on Prop 68-Development of the second floor of the Paul 
McLain-Lugowski Vocational Building, a 5,000 square feet space, includes 3 
classrooms, an office and conference room.  The state inspector was here on 
2/14/23, temporary certification for the elevator was issued.  The city inspection is 
scheduled for the week of February 20, 2023.  Once this takes place, LCC will have 
access to the second floor, and will begin planning LCC’s 30th anniversary 
celebration and grand opening, Advisory Board members will be invited. 
 

• Riggins stated that two weeks ago EOC was contacted by Fresno County 
Supervisor Nathan Masig’s office, who represents the Friant area.  Drinking water 
in the area was affected by the recent rain in January, and residents have been 
placed on a boil water advisory.   EOC responded to this request and the following 
day sites were set up in Friant for residents to pick up bottled water.  LCC 
corpsmembers also distributed bottled water door to door.  Approximately 1,000 
cases of water were distributed. The media covered the water distribution. 
 

• Riggins provided an update on LCC’s YouthBuild (YB) DOL program.  Riggins 
stated that the $1.5 million YouthBuild DOL 2023 grant was submitted, if funded 
this will provide job training for 66 young people.  LCC currently operates a YB grant 
building homes for low income residents in Reedley with Self Help Enterprises.  
Riggins stated the grant application included two additional components that were 
new for this round of funding, these components being solar and forestry training. 
 



Riggins stated that two corpsmembers in the YouthBuild Sterile Processing Tech 
Certification training completed their internship at Valley Children’s Hospital and 
have been hired.  An additional four corpsmembers will begin their 400-hour 
internship shortly.  The Sterile Processing Tech certification is recognized 
worldwide. 

 

• Riggins also stated that the CalCRG grant application was submitted in January.  
This grant provides funding for mental health, substance abuse and legal services.  
 

• Riggins stated the LCC will take the entire program to Yosemite National Park in 
May for an educational field trip.  The LCC will be closed for the day, Advisory Board 
members are invited. 

 

• Julio Lopez, Recycling Program Manager, provided an update on LCC’s recycling 
program.  Lopez stated the second quarter just ended and a report was submitted 
to the state, CRV collection increased in the second quarter.  Approximately 3 - 4 
truckloads of mattresses are being transported from LCC to the extraction/recycling 
site.  The Rice Road project continues in collaboration with the Mattress Recycling 
Council.  LCC was invited to assist in a waste tire event in Mariposa, the first time 
LCC has been contacted to collaborate with an out of county agency.  Lopez also 
stated that CalRecycle contacted LCC in December requesting assistance in the 
clean-up of a 24-acre site in Riverdale that had been contaminated.  LCC assisted 
in the clean up by collecting waste tires, three 48’ trailers were loaded. 

 

• Manny Brar, POPS Program Coordinator, provided an update on the LCC’s County 
of Fresno Fatherhood project.  Brar stated that 15 participants have completed the 
24/7 Dad training and have graduated, cohorts 1-3, classes for cohort 4 will begin 
shortly.  The program offers wraparound services. Outreach and recruitment is 
ongoing, a presentation was made to WIC clients; staff is working closely with other 
EOC programs; and the Family Resource Center and Babies First. The program is 
available for expecting, new and non-custodial parents, partners of African 
American Mothers and partners of women who receive services from Babies First.  
Classes continue via Zoom to accommodate working parents. 
 

• Ken McCoy, YCSC Registrar, provided an update on the YouthBuild Charter School 
(YCSC).   McCoy stated that 45 students are enrolled.  McCoy introduced YCSC 
students, Guillermo Chavez and Aaliyah Johnson, both LCC corpsmembers.  
Students are leading school projects, Aaliyah is currently leading the Fashion Show 
that will take place February 23rd.   The final trimester will begin after spring break.  
McCoy stated that attendance has been an issue due to COVID-19, illnesses and 
child care.  Due to this issue, the school implemented flex scheduling, 
communication using the RemindApp daily, and the A vs. B Week attendance 
challenge.  McCoy stated that this year the YCSC Fresno site has won more awards 
than in the last six years, and the most out of the entire YouthBuild Charter School 
system in California.  Graduation is schedule to take place at the end of June. 

 
B. Corpsmember/Student Development 

• Both Aaliyah and Guillermo shared their experience at the school and LCC and 
stated that they are grateful for the opportunity.  Aaliyah stated that the fashion 
show includes staff and corpsmembers, and looking for models to participate in the 
professional/business attire fashion show. 
 

8. OTHER BUSINESS 
Next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 17, 2023 
 

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS 



None heard 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
Meeting was adjourned at 1:22 p.m.  
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Shawn Riggins, LCC Director  
Fresno EOC Local Conservation Corps  

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

LOCAL CONSERVATION CORPS ADVISORY BOARD 
 

Date:  May 24, 2023 Program:  Local Conservation Corps 
 

Agenda Item #: 5 Director:  Shawn Riggins 
 

Subject:  Sterile Processing Tech Certification 
Training 

Officer:    Jack Lazzarini 
 

 
 
Background 
 
The information presented below is intended to keep the Advisory Board apprised of the Local 
Conservation Corps (LCC) Sterile Processing Tech (STP) Certification Training Project.  
 
In 2017-2020, Fresno EOC Local Conservation Corps YouthBuild Fresno was awarded the Department 
of Labor (DOL) grant that funds Construction and Sterile Processing Tech Certifications and hands on 
training.  LCC was just informed by the Department of Labor that YouthBuild Fresno has also received 
the YouthBuild DOL grant for 2023 – 2026, providing training in construction, healthcare, and forestry 
for 66 young adults, ages 18-24. YouthBuild Fresno will once again partner with Amber Aquino, Sterile 
Processing Tech Instructor and Valley Children’s Hospital.  
   
Young adults, ages 18-24, enrolled in YouthBuild Fresno and interested in a career in the medical field 
can participate in a 12-week Sterile Processing Tech class and may be placed in a hands-on 400 hour 
paid internship at Valley Children’s Hospital.  Corpsmembers completing the 12-week SPT course and 
receiving hands on training will be prepared to take the state test for the Sterile Processing Tech 
Certification which is internationally recognized.  YouthBuild Fresno is proud to announce that Valley 
Children’s Hospital has recently hired five (5) YouthBuild Fresno students into SPT positions at the 
hospital.  
 
 

 

 



 

 

6. LCC UPDATES 
A. Work Training Projects 

 
CURRENT 

 PRC 
CODE 

GRANT/ 
CONTRACT 

SPONSOR TYPE OF WORK # CREWS/ 
CORPSMEMBERS (CMS) 

1. B Contract Fresno EOC Head Start  Grounds Maintenance 
Project 

2 cms 
 

2. ACDG Grant CA Department of Resources 
Recycling and Recovery 
(CalRecycle)  
FY 2021/2023 

Recycling services 
 

28 (50/50) cms 

3. ACDG Grant CA Department of Resources 
Recycling and Recovery 
(CalRecycle)  
FY 2022/20224 

Recycling services 
 

28 (50/50) cms 

4. ACG Grant Friant buyback center Purchase CRV 1 Crew 
 

5. CG Contract Enterprise Operations  Moving, document 
management – storage, 
shredding, recycling 

Crews, as needed 

6.   NYC – E-rate discount  Telecommunications 
discount 

 
 

7.  MOU YouthBuild Charter School of 
California 

High school diploma courses Ongoing 
 

8.  Donation Dyer Family Foundation Donation 
 

Support Services Ongoing 

9. A-C Grant California Endowment Support Services Ongoing 
 

10. ACDG Grant City of Madera Waste Tire Project Tire Recycling Crews, as needed  
 

11. ACDG Grant City of Fresno Waste Tire Project Tire Recycling Crews, as needed  
 

12. G Grant YouthBuild DOL/ETA 2019 -2023 
(New funding) 

Low – Income home 
construction & Certified 
Registered Central Service 
Technician (CRCST) 
Training 

84 cms  
(over 2 years) 

13. B Contract Fresno EOC Dental Clinic Grounds Maintenance 
Project 

1 Crew 
 

14. GE Grant YouthBuild USA/AmeriCorps 2021-
2022 

Education Awards 
 

35 

15. GE Grant YouthBuild USA/AmeriCorps 2022-
2023 

Education Awards 
 

35 

16. G Grant The Transformative Climate 
Communities (TCC) Project. 
 

Construction (170 homes for 
weatherization services & 
130 homes for solar system 
installation 

2 Crews 

17.  Grant State of CA – California 
Conservation Corps Proposition 68  

Capital improvement (ADA 
compliant elevator in PML 
Voc  
Ed Center) 

1 Crew 

18. AC Grant WIB CalFire Funded Forestry 
Corps Project (partnership with 
Fresno WIB & Reedley College) 

Training - cutting down dead 
trees from the Sequoia Kings 
Canyon National Park 

75 Participants 

19.  Grant State of CA – California 
Conservation Corps Proposition 68  

Development of second floor 
in the PML Voc Ed Center 
(Phase II) 

1 Crew 

20. ABCD
I 

Grant US Department of the Interior 
Bureau of Reclamation- 2020 

Land Management and 
Conservation Work on 
Central Valley Lands  

1 Crew 

21.  Grant State of CA – California 
Conservation Corps Proposition 68  

Capital 
improvement/Development 
of PML Voc Ed Center-
Phase III 

1 Crew 

22.  Grant State of CA – California 
Conservation Corps Proposition 84  

Facility improvement/HVAC 
system for classrooms, front 
gate security 

1 Crew 

23  Contract Mattress Recycling Council Mattress recycling As needed 
 



 

 

24.  Grant Fresno County Fatherhood 
Initiative 

Fatherhood involvement 
services  

100 Individuals/3 years 
 

25. AFI Contract State of California – Natural 
Resources Agency Dept. of Parks 
& Recreation – San Joaquin River 
Conservancy/Spano Property 

Fire prevention and weed 
abatement 
 

1 Crew 

26. 
 

BF Contract City of Fresno Redevelopment 
Agency 

Weed Abatement and  
Vacant Property 

Maintenance 

1 crew 

27.  Grant California Conservation Corps 
Non-Residential Program 2022-
2023 

Corpsmember Support 
 

 

28.  Grant WIB Creek Fire Project Wildfires 
Disaster Recovery   

Temporary Jobs - 2020 
September Wildfires Disaster 
Recovery   

 

29.  Grant Fresno County’s American Rescue 
Plan Act (ARPA)  

Technology Updates 
(replacement of 35 
computers/computer lab and 
LCC lobby area) 

 

30 G Grant YouthBuild DOL/ETA 2023 -2026 
(New funding) 

Low – Income home 
construction, Certified 
Registered Central Service 
Technician (CRCST) 
Training, & Forestry 
maintenance 

66 cms  
(over 2 years) 

PENDING 

 PRC 
CODE 

GRANT/ 
CONTRACT 

SPONSOR TYPE OF WORK # CREWS/ 
CORPSMEMBERS (CMS) 

31.  Grant California Board of State and 
Community Corrections (BSCC) 

Supportive Services (legal, 
mental health, substance 
abuse) 

 

32.  Earmark Congressman Jim Costa $500,000 for Forestry Corps 
Equipment 

 

33. ACDG Grant CA Department of Resources 

Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle)  

FY 2023/2025 

Recycling services 

 
28 (50/50) cms 

COMPLETED 

 PRC 
CODE 

GRANT/ 
CONTRACT 

SPONSOR TYPE OF WORK # CREWS/ 
CORPSMEMBERS (CMS) 

34.  Contract Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control 

District 
Installation of banners, as 

specified by the District, at 

basins COMPLETED FEB 2022 

1 Crew 

35.  Grant California Community Reinvestment 

Grants Program (Cal CRG)  
Supportive Services (legal and 

substance abuse) 

COMPLETED MARCH 2022 

 

36.  Grant California Conservation Corps Non-

Residential Program 2021 - 2022 
Corpsmember Support 

COMPLETED JUNE 2022 
 

37. AFI Contract State of California – Natural 

Resources Agency Dept. of Parks & 

Recreation – San Joaquin River 

Conservancy/Spano Property 

Fire prevention and weed 

abatement 

COMPLETED JUNE 2022 

1 Crew 

38. ACDG Grant CA Department of Resources 

Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle)  

FY 2021/2022 

Recycling services 

COMPLETED JUNE 2022 
28 (50/50) cms 

39.  Contract Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control 

District 
Installation of inlet markers at 

District drainage inlets 

COMPLETED JULY 2022 

1 Crew 

40. GE Grant YouthBuild USA/AmeriCorps 2020-

2021 
Education Awards 

COMPLETED AUG. 2022 

 

35 

 
B. Corpsmember Development Report 

 
Recommendation: Information only 

 
Background: Corpsmembers are required to participate in continuing education at the Local 
Corps as a condition of their enrollment.  High school diploma classes are available through the 
YouthBuild Charter School of California or post-secondary education institution. Citizenship and 



 

 

Leadership classes are available to YouthBuild Charter School students on a weekly basis and 
available to all corpsmembers during the summer and winter break annually.   

 
The LCC/YouthBuild Charter School Senate Council provides corpsmembers with the 
opportunity to participate fully in the development of additional services and programs members 
may deem important to their experience and growth at the Corps.   

 
Activity: 
 
The YouthBuild Charter School of California (YCSC) continues to provide the high school 
education component, Life Skills, and Leadership Development for LCC. YCSC is nearing the 
end of the 2022 – 2023 academic year, providing high school education components, life skills, 
and leadership development for LCC. Applications are currently being accepted for the 2023 – 
2024 school year that will begin on August 14, 2023.   
 
➢ March 2023 - Four corpsmembers (4) completed OSHA 10 training and eight (8) completed 

FEMA ICS 100/IS700 training. 
 

➢ March 6, 2023 - Two Corpsmembers began their 400-hour Sterile Processing Tech 
internship with a projected completion date of May 19, 2023.   

 
➢ April 26, 2023 - Shyanne Seyler completed her 400 SPT internship and was hired at Valley 

Children’s Hospital.  
 
➢ May 19, 2023 - Demetrius Romero Sanchez will completed his 400-hour internship with 

Valley Children’s Hospital and will begin his full-time permanent position with Valley 
Children’s Hospital on May 15, 2023. 

 
➢ April 25, 2023 - Vouchnai (Nai) Chheang completed her 400-hour SPT internship on Nai 

plans to job shadow the lead Valley Children’s Hospital Pharmacist for a couple weeks, after 
will be starting college in the fall.  Nai has a Bachelor’s degree in Chemistry and plans to 
become a pharmacist.  

 
➢ April 29, 2023 – LCC held its first Global Youth Service Day (GYSD) since 2019 when it was 

put on hold due to the global COVID-19 pandemic. For 35 years, GYSD has challenged 
youth ages 5 – 25 to put together or participate in projects that make a difference in their 
communities. This year, LCC and YCSC offered activities, games, food, and fun for the 
community. In addition, mattresses and electronic waste, or e-waste, could be dropped off 
to be recycled instead of ending up in a landfill.    

 
➢ May 09, 2023 – Due to the lingering effects of a wet and snowy winter, LCC and YCSC’s 

traditional trip to Yosemite National Park was changed to a trip to the coast. Corpsmembers, 
students, and staff were able to take in the sights and sounds of Monterey’s Cannery Row 
and enjoyed a box lunch on one of its beautiful beaches. The trip was an educational one 
spent learning about the area’s history, biology, and place in literature. There was even an 
opportunity to participate in a photography challenge by capturing photos of the day’s sights. 

 
➢ The 2021-2022 YouthBuild AmeriCorps Program enrollment closed August 15, 2022, 99% 

of the slots were filled.  Five (5) corpsmembers remain active. 
 
➢ The 2022-2023 YouthBuild AmeriCorps Program was awarded 35 slots, 31 reduced half 

time, two (2) half time and, two (2) FT slots.  Member contracts are in review with YouthBuild 
USA AMC staff.  Enrollment will begin once approval is received. 

 



 

 

➢ During this reporting period an additional 11 participants completed all five modules in the 
Home Builder Institute (HBI) Pre-Apprenticeship Curriculum Training (PACT) and earned 
their industrial recognized certification.  

 
➢ During this reporting period twenty-nine (29) corpsmembers completed First Aid/CRP 

Training, sixteen (16) completed forklift training. 
 

➢ LCC continues to offer Career Prep workshops, in partnership with EOC’s Workforce 
Connection Young Adult Program through March to all corpsmembers. Beginning in April, 
workshops are presented in-house, through LCC staff and partners.  Topics include; Job 
Search, Interview Skills, Resume Writing and Mock Interviews. 

 
➢ AA/NA meetings continue on suspension until further notice. 
 
C. Community Service Events February 15 – May 24, 2023 
 

DATE: EVENT HOW MANY ATTENDED 

2/10/23 Save Mart Center “Valentines Super Love Jam 
Concert”/Recycling Services  

1 Staff 
4 Corpsmembers 

2/16/23 Mattress Council-Rice Road Transfer 
Station/Mattress Recycling Services 

1 Staff 
4 Corpsmembers 

2/16/23 Fresno EOC/Local Conservation Corps NYC 
Community Food Distribution 

1 Staff 
2 Corpsmembers 

2/16/23 Save Mart Center “De Original Harlem 
Globetrotters”/Recycling Services 

1 Staff 
3 Corpsmembers 

2/17/23 & 
2/18/23 

Mariposa County Landfill & Recycling Center Tire 
Clean Up 

2 Staff 
10 Corpsmembers 

2/23/23 Mattress Council-Rice Road Transfer 
Station/Mattress Recycling Services 

1 Staff 
4 Corpsmembers 

3/02/23 Mattress Council-Rice Road Transfer 
Station/Mattress Recycling Services 

1 Staff 
3 Corpsmembers 

3/04/23 Fresno County/Del Rey Road Yard Tire Amnesty 
Event 
 

1 Staff 
4 Corpsmembers 

3/09/23 Mattress Council-Rice Road Transfer 
Station/Mattress Recycling Services 

1 Staff 
5 Corpsmembers 

3/09/23 & 
3/10/23 

Save Mart Center “Monster Jam”/Recycling Services 1 Supervisors 
5 Corpsmembers 

3/16/23 Mattress Council-Rice Road Transfer 
Station/Mattress Recycling Services 

1 Staff 
5 Corpsmembers 

3/16/23 Fresno EOC/Local Conservation Corps NYC 
Community Food Distribution 

1 Staff 
11 
Corpsmembers/Students 

3/18/23 Save Mart Center “PBR Whisky Velocity 
Tour”/Recycling Services  

1 Staff 
4 Corpsmembers 

3/23/23 Mattress Council-Rice Road Transfer 
Station/Mattress Recycling Services 

1 Staff 
4 Corpsmembers 

3/23/23 Save Mart Center “Jeff Dunham Still Not Cancelled 
Tour”/Recycling Services  

1 Staff 
5 Corpsmembers 

3/25/26 West Fresno Family Resource Center 2023 Multi 
Cultural Celebration/LCC Outreach & Recruitment 
Booth 

2 Staff 

3/25/23 
 

Fresno City College High School Mariachi 
Festival/Recycling Services and LCC Outreach & 
Recruitment Booth 

3 Staff 
3 Corpsmembers 



 

 

DATE: EVENT HOW MANY ATTENDED 

3/25/23 Save Mart Center “Top Rank Boxing Ramirez vs. 
Commey”/Recycling Services  

1 Staff 
5 Corpsmembers 

3/30/23 Mattress Council-Rice Road Transfer 
Station/Mattress Recycling Services 

1 Staff 
4 Corpsmembers 

4/05/23 West Fresno Resource Center 2nd Annual Easter 
Extravaganza/ LCC Outreach & Recruitment Booth 

1 Staff 

4/07/23 EAH Housing Summer Park Apartments Spring 
Resource Fair/ LCC Outreach & Recruitment Booth 

1 Staff 

4/13/23 Mattress Council-Rice Road Transfer 
Station/Mattress Recycling Services 

1 Staff 
4 Corpsmembers 

4/14/23 – 
4/16/23 

California State University, Fresno, 2020 Vintage 
Days/LCC Outreach & Recruitment Booth 

9 Staff 
3 Corpsmembers 

4/15/23 Mattress Council - City of Reedley Clean-up 
Event/Mattress Recycling Services 

1 Staff 
3 Corpsmembers 

4/20/23 Mattress Council-Rice Road Transfer 
Station/Mattress Recycling Services 

1 Staff 
4 Corpsmembers 

4/21/23 CSUD-Clovis Community Day School Career Fair/ 
LCC Outreach & Recruitment Booth 

2 Staff 

4/22/23 Fresno EOC - El Dorado Park Community Resource 
Fair/LCC Outreach & Recruitment Booth 

2 Staff 

4/22/23 Fresno EOC Head Start 0 to 5 Annual Father 
Conference/LCC Outreach & Recruitment Booth 

2 Staff 

4/22/23 2023 Earth Day – The Square at Campus Pointe E-
Waste Recycling  

1 Staff 
3 Corpsmembers 

4/23/23 Save Mart Center “Journey with Special Guest Toto 
Concert”/Recycling Services  

2 Staff 
8 Corpsmembers 

4/27/23 Mattress Council-Rice Road Transfer 
Station/Mattress Recycling Services 

1 Staff 
5 Corpsmembers 

4/27/23 State Assemblymember Dr. Joaquin Arambula 
“Community Resource Fair, Flu Clinic & COVID19 
Vaccine Event-Wesley United Methodist Church/ 
LCC Outreach & Recruitment 

2 Staff 

4/29/23 Fresno EOC/Local Conservation Corps & Bringing 
Broken Neighborhoods Back to Life “Global Youth 
Service Day/E-Waste Collection, Mattress Recycling 
and POPS 2.0 Community Resource Fair/Assist with 
set up, distribute information handouts, pick up trash 
and recyclables, serve food, and clean up 

11 Staff 
20 Corpsmembers 

5/04/23 Mattress Council-Rice Road Transfer 
Station/Mattress Recycling Services 

1 Staff 
4 Corpsmembers 

5/06/23 Save Mart Center “Fresno State’s 2nd Annual 
Mariachi Festival”/Recycling Services 

1 Staff 
5 Corpsmembers 

5/11/23 Mattress Council-Rice Road Transfer 
Station/Mattress Recycling Services 

1 Staff 
5 Corpsmembers 

5/12/23 Fresno EOC “9th Annual Clinic Day & Community 
Event”/ LCC Outreach & Recruitment Booth 

1 Staff 

5/18/23 Mattress Council-Rice Road Transfer 
Station/Mattress Recycling Services 

1 Staff 
4 Corpsmembers 

 

http://savemartcenter.com/fresno-states-2nd-annual-mariachi-festival-may-6th/
http://savemartcenter.com/fresno-states-2nd-annual-mariachi-festival-may-6th/

